From: [N (»7)
Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2014 9:01 a.m.
To: IR (), I ()

Subject: Day Pass Test status

Hi [
I have included the latest testing update for the Day Pass for review and discussion.
We are working through an understanding around zone boundaries.

regards

Test Summary:
EOD 15.1.5 deployed 14/4 includes 5 Day Pass products (excluded Day Pass Zone BC)
The ability to purchase a Day Pass where there is engaged products (active Day and Monthly Pass on AT HOP Card) requirement is met.
The ability to purchase a Day Pass where there is Non-engaged (not active Day and Monthly Pass on AT HOP Card) requirement is not met.
The pricing of the Day Pass depending on the Product (single Zone, two Zone and All Zones) requirement is met.
EOD 15.1.6 deployed yesterday includesdall 6 Day Pass products so we will need to execute tests to cover the Zone BC product.
EOD 16.1.x is planned for deploy on the 24™ April with a Test Summary due on the 9" May.
All JIRAs listed below have the Action - AT to consider impact and action plan.
| suggest that JIRA THAL-1915 is assigned to Thales to investigate and explain why the Day Pass product is not filtering correctly on the TOT, VRD

and Web Portal.

Test Results:



Non-Engaged Day Pass — Jira FAIL THAL-1915

Engaged Day Pass — PASS but need to test Zone BC product using EOD 15.1.6
Non-Engaged Monthly Pass — Jira FAIL THAL-1915

Engaged Monthly Pass — PASS but need to test Zone BC product using EOD 15.1.6

Available for Purchase :
Expected Result

Day passes available for purchase

Product A B C AB BC| ABC [Result Comment
A FAIL PASS - FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
B FAIL FAIL - FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
C PASS PASS FAIL - | FAIL JFAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
Non-Engaged Day Pass
AB PASS - PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
BC - - - - - - Not Tested BC Not available in 15.1.5
ABC FAIL - FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5

Day passes available for purchase

Product A B C AB BC| ABC |Result Comment
A PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS |PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
B PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS |PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
¢ PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS |PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
Engaged Day Pass
AB PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
BC - - - - - - Not Tested BC Not available in 15.1.5
ABC PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS |PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5

Day passes available for purchase

Product A B C A |Bc| ABc |Result

Comment



https://aucklandtransport.atlassian.net/browse/THAL-1915
https://aucklandtransport.atlassian.net/browse/THAL-1915

AA FAIL PASS = FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
BB FAIL FAIL - FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
Non-Engaged Monthly cC PASS FAIL PASS - | FAIL |FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
Pass AB FAIL - FAIL BC Not available in 15.1.5
BC - - - - - - |Not Tested BC Not available in 15.1.5
A(B)C - PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
Day passes available for purchase

Product A B C AB BC| ABC |Result Comment
A PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
B PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
Engaged Monthly Pass C PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [pAss BC Not available in 15.1.5
AB PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5
BC - - = = = - |Not Tested BC Not available in 15.1.5
A(B)C PASS PASS PASS PASS - | PASS [PASS BC Not available in 15.1.5

DP1: Customer wants to buy a Day Pass for future use. i.e. buy it on the way home but not have it trigger until the next day - FAIL JIRA THAL-1938
DP9: Customer has an active zone A monthly pass and buys Zone AB Day Pass - FAIL JIRA THAL-1935
DP11: All profiles can buy a Day Pass - PASS (for buying a zone A day pass)
DP13: Day Pass expires at the time declared. - PASS ( including tag on prior to expiry and tag off after)



https://aucklandtransport.atlassian.net/browse/THAL-1938
https://aucklandtransport.atlassian.net/browse/THAL-1935

